



Samuel Robert-son

MANAGER

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English

About

With a background in supervisory and sales roles across premium and luxury retail sectors, I excel at customer service, upselling, stock control, and store operations. My adaptability is demonstrated through diverse experiences from Woolworths to MJ Bale, thriving in department stores to flagship settings.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- David Jones
- Fitstop Wooloongabba
- MJ Bale David Jones, Queens Plaza/ Myer
- Subway
- Woolworths West Village

Experience

● Grocery Manager and Supervisor

Woolworths West Village | Feb 2023 - Now

- Assistant Grocery Manager and Supervisor Coles Fairfield
- Nightfill and dairy team member

● design and

Fitstop Wooloongabba | Apr 2023 - May 2023

● customer service

MJ Bale David Jones, Queens Plaza/ Myer | Jul 2021 - Feb 2022

- High end suiting, customer service assistant



● mens fashion sales assistant

David Jones | Aug 2020 - Jul 2021



● Subway |

- Customer service, training junior staff

Education & Training

2022 - 2023

● Coder Academy

Master of Technology in Information Technology,

● Queensland University of

Bachelor of Science,

2019 - 2021

● Technology

Certificate III in fitness,